Melvin 5. Miller

l ’ INVESTIGATOR AND POLYGRAPH EXAMINER

P. O. Box 552
ROSWELL, N. M. 88201
PHONE (50S) 622-0103

November S, 1977

Mr. Doyle Cole

Commercial Union Assurance Company
216 Booker Building

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Kent Shannon High Lonesome Well #1
Dear Mr. Cole:

Per your request for further information to possibly satisfy the state
authorities concerning plugging the above subject's well, Writer went
to Artesia and contacted Halliburton, Inc. to ascertain if they did any
work on the above well. Was shown records that they went to this well
site on two different occasions.

1. July 13, 1976 plug back and recement job - 2,067 feet pumped
300 sacks of concrete. (Was advised this should cement the
casing in about 1500 feet.) Listed as 4 1/2" production pipe.

2. July 22, 1976 - plug back and casing job - 1,697 feet. Cemented
4 1/2" pipe in hole using 250 sacks of concrete. (Stated this
amount of concrete should wash out at the surface depending on
the amount of washouts they hit.)

These work orders were signed by D. K. Randolph and also notation was on
the reports as to Clark Well Service and Watson Tool.

It was later learned that D. K. Randolph works for M & B Fishing Tool &
Supply Company in Hobbs. Writer attempted to contact Mr. Randolph for

any information which he could possibly provide however, he was not at
the office at the time and date of this report has not returned my call.

Investigation continues.
Respectfully submitted, .
Melvin L. Miller
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